From: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ);
Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
CccC: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Clawson, Steven (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Pimsner, David

(USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Clemens,
Shelley (USAAZ)

Sent: 2/17/2011 3:09:14 PM
Subject: Re: Press Release-Grand Jury Indicts 17 in Firearms Trafficking Cases
Good to go!

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 02:59 PM

To: Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel,
Ann (USAAZ)

Cc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Clawson, Steven (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Morrissey,
Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Press Release-Grand Jury Indicts 17 in Firearms Trafficking Cases

Dennis and Robbie: The Press Release looks great and this is what | propose Robbie say when asked! DP
i DP

ATF

Ready to send outin my view! PIC

From: Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann
(USAAZ)

Cc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Clawson, Steven (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Subject: Press Release-Grand Jury Indicts 17 in Firearms Trafficking Cases

Please see final press release for Too Hot to Handle Operation (Lisa Settel) below. Please respond with
edits/approvals so that we can send as soon as possible. DP

Thanks!

AZ0229312
DOJ-FF-06766



Cell: (602) 740-2422

A70229313
DOJ-FF-06767



Jenna Ramey

Public Affairs Contractor

U.S. Artorney's Office

District of Arizona

602-514-7629

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 12:39 PM
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Too Hot To Handle--Numbers for Press Release and/or Questions
From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 12;13 PM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: Too Hot To Handle--Numbers for Press Release and/or Questions

AZ0229314
DOJ-FF-06768



Emory and Pat,

ATF

Thanks,

Robbie

From: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:21 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: Too Hot To Handle--Numbers for Press Release and/or Questions

Lisa

Lisa Jennis Settel

Assistant United States Attorney
National and Border Security Section
United States Attorney's Office
District of Arizona

602-514-7614 (phone)

AZ0229315
DOJ-FF-06769



602-514-7450 (fax)

AZ0229316
DOJ-FF-06770
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